

PERSONAL DETAILS

Nationality Lebanese

CERTIFICATIONS

CISCO CCNA JUN 2017

SKILLS

MACHINE LEARNING: ALGORITHMS **AND LIBRARIES**

COMPUTER PROGRAMMING & CODING

SOFTWARE DEVELOPMENT

OBJECT-ORIENTED DESIGN (OOD)

SOFTWARE TESTING & DEBUGGING

PROBLEM SOLVING & LOGICAL THINKING

WRITTEN AND VERBAL COMMUNICATION

TEAMWORK

LANGUAGES

ARABIC

ENGLISH

FRENCH

LINKS

LinkedIn:

https://www.linkedin.com/in/isaac -maalouf/

EXTRA-CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES

VOLUNTEER LEBANESE RED CROSS DEC 2013 - MAY 2016

Youth Department

ISAAC MAALNIIF

Beirut, Lebanon

(+961) 71-353906



ishak.maalouf@hotmail.com

ABOUT ME

Expert Software Engineer, gifted at finding reliable solutions for software issues. Experienced in Banking solutions and Salesforce. Superior knowledge of Object-Oriented Programming with proficiency in architecting, designing, and implementing applications. Self-motivated and directed. Demonstrated ability to succeed in team-based environments.

WORK EXPERIENCE

ALLIED ENGINEERING GROUP

Beirut Sep 2022 - Present

Software Engineer

- Design and develop new software for the banking sector.
- Enhance existing software.
- Ensure high-quality testing prior to the launch of new products.
- Deploy the product at customers' premises.
- Support the deployed products.
- Languages and technologies: C#, Asp.net, Swift Alliance, SSMS, SQL, Telerik UI

ANTONINE INTERNATIONAL **SCHOOL**

Dekwaneh Oct 2021 - Jun 2022

Computer Teacher

- Educating elementary and intermediate divisions based on Ministry of Education curriculum guidelines.
- Preparing, administering, supervising, and grading examinations, quizzes, and other assignments.
- Educating students on following a school's moral codes and behaviors.
- Create and distribute progress reports to both students and
- Conduct parent-teacher conferences to discuss a student's progress.

EI-TECHNOLOGIES

Jun 2021 - Oct 2021

Salesforce Consultant

- Updated programs as per user needs and developed codes that were in accordance with specifications.
- Tested functionality, performed debugging, and carried out modifications to conduct quality checks.
- Wrote and maintained custom scripts to increase system efficiency and performance time.
- Participated in all phases of the system development life cycle from requirements analysis through system implementation.
- Languages and technologies: Apex (OOP), SOQL, SSQL, and NodeJS

SAB **MEDITERRANEAN** (SOPRA STERIA) Baabda, Lebanon

Jun 2018 - Jun 2021

Software Engineer

- Worked as front-end and back-end developer in the core banking field.
- Developing well-designed, and efficient code
- Conducting software analysis, programming, testing, and
- Troubleshooting and resolving the reported issues and replying to queries in a timely manner
- Improve the code quality by implementing best practices
- Languages and technologies: Java, Maven, Hibernate, JavaScript, XML, and SQL

INTERNSHIP

CREOSHIFT

Zahle, Lebanon Jul 2016 - Sep 2016

Mobile Application Developer

- Good understanding of Android UI guidelines.
- Creating a new mobile application by applying the app development life cycle.
- Integrating the Firebase platform and Google Maps.
- Languages and technologies: Java, XML, JSON, SQL

EDUCATION

ANTONINE UNIVERSITY (UA)

Beirut 2018

Master's Degree

- Master's degree in Software engineering and networks
- Final year project: Motion-based Person recognition (Data Mining)

FOYER DE L'AMITIÉ, **TECHNICAL INSTITUTE**

Zahle, Lebanon 2012

Bachelor of Technology

• Lebanese Technical Baccalaureate in Electronics and **Telecommunication**